
(317) 232-6775 
 

June 7, 2000 
 
DESIGN MEMORANDUM No. 00-09 
POLICY CHANGE 
 
TO:   All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants 
 
 
FROM:  /s/ Anthony L. Uremovich 
   Anthony L. Uremovich 
   Acting Design Policy Engineer 
   Contracts & Construction Division 
 
SUBJECT:  PCCP Typical Sections, Design Manual Section 52-6.0 
 
EFFECTIVE: Immediately—See Below for Additional Information 
 
SUPERSEDES: Design Manual Figures 52-6F through 6H and 52-6M through 6 O 
 
 Attached are revised versions of the above noted figures from Section 52-6.0 of the 
Design Manual.  These revised figures will remain in effect until a formal Design Manual 
revision is prepared and distributed to registered owners of the manual. 
 
 The new elements shown on the sections include revised limits for the specified subgrade 
treatment and PCCP subbase. 
 
 All Tracing submittals made after August 1, 2000 for projects with PCCP must include 
all elements of the appropriate revised section or sections in the contract documents.  This 
includes the correct incorporation of cross sections on Typical Cross Section Sheets, as well as 
quantity calculations based on the new limits for the specified subgrade treatment and “Subbase 
for PCCP” (pay item number 304-06464). 
 
 If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(317) 232-6775. 
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